
          Workforce and Talent  
   Development Board (WTDB)   

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for 
accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 934-3475 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests for accommodation should be made at least 72 
hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony if you are presenting in person. If the meeting is virtual, please 
contact HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov 12 hours prior to the meeting with testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are 
asked to contact WTDB staff 12 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
Virtual 

    October 1, 2020 
  12:30 PM - 3:30 PM 

   Conference call: +1 929-229-5751 ; Conference ID: 437 760 047# 

Persons wishing to testify during the public comment period  
 email Sydney.G.King@oregon.gov prior to the start of the meeting. 

 Times approximate and order of agenda items may vary. 

Standing Business 
12:30p 1.0 Meeting Begins 

1.1 Welcome and Opening Remarks Ken Madden 
12:35 2.0 Public Comment 

Each individual/group will have time limit of three minutes 
12:40 3.0 Consent Agenda 

ACTION ITEM:  Approve WTDB Meeting Minutes 6/12/2020 
ACTION ITEM:  Approve Artificial Intelligence Taskforce Minutes, 7/30/20, 8/27/20
ACTION ITEM:  Approve Executive Committee Minutes 7/15/20 
ACTION ITEM:  Approve Essential Employability Skills Taskforce and Report Sub Committee Minutes, 
6/30/20, 7/28/20, 8/12/20, 8/17/20, 8/25/20, 9/23/20, 9/29/20 
ACTION ITEM:  Approve Website Improvement Taskforce Minutes, 8/18/20 

Workforce and Talent Development System 

4.0 WTDB Leadership 
12:45 4.1 Governor’s Office Update Christian Gaston 
1:00 4.2 Chair and Director’s Updates Ken Madden/Todd Nell 
1:10 4.3 Essential Employability Skills Taskforce – Draft Report Anne Mersereau/Melinda Rogers 
1:25 4.4 Website Improvement Taskforce Shari Dunn 
1:30 4.5 Talent Assessment- COVID Addendum and Other Reports John Tapogna 

ACTION ITEM: Approve Reports - Effects of Social Distancing on Oregon’s Leisure and 
Hospitality Workers; The Human Development Side of Economic Recovery in Oregon; and 
Stimulating Apprenticeship in Oregon, Now and for the Future.  

1:50 BREAK 

2:00  4.6 Artificial Intelligence Taskforce - Final Report 

ACTION ITEM: Approve 2020 WTDB AI Task Force Report 

KS Venkatraman/Mark Mitsui 

State Level Updates 
5.0 Pandemic and Wildfire Response 

2:20 5.1 Oregon Employment Department (OED) David Gerstenfeld 
2:35 5.2 Work Source Centers – Reopening (HECC/OWI) Karen Humelbaugh 

Local Talent Development 
6.0 Promising Practices 

2:50 6.1 Portland General Electric (PGE) and Oregon Youth Corps Kimberly Howard/Doug Denning 
3:10 6.2 OHSU On Track Program Susan Shugerman/Katie Lenahan 

Adjourn 

mailto:HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov
tel:+1%20929-229-5751,,739163877#%20
mailto:Sydney.G.King@oregon.gov
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jXk0CQgYPutoNIo8b2P2qJbQO8z7EtTH8KGBPAxSWeE/edit?pli=1
https://docs.google.com/document/d/19lljM4Np0Mukpc59Av8B3mjRQ_W1uz6f059GXeJCeWE/edit?usp=sharing


 Workforce and Talent Development Board (WTDB)

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing 
impaired or for accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 934-3475 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests for 
accommodation should be made at least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony. 
Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

Pa
ge
2 

MEMBERSHIP 

Member Title Organization 
1. Ken Madden, Chair Owner Madden Industrial Craftsmen 
2. Anne Mersereau, Vice-Chair VP, Human Resources, Diversity & Inclusion Portland General Electric 
3. Brenda Bateman Assistant Director Business Oregon 
4. Rod Belisle Director NECA-IBEW Electrical Training Center 
5. Jana Bitton (ex-officio) Executive Director Oregon Center for Nursing 
6. Craig Campbell Executive Director Oregon Manufacturing Innovation Center 
7. Ben Cannon Executive Director Higher Education Coordinating Commission 
8. Jody Christensen (ex-

officio)
Regional Solutions: Mid-Valley Region Office Governor Kate Brown 

9. Lauren Corbett Senior Recruiter Adidas 
10. Bridget Dazey Executive Director Clackamas Workforce Partnership (CWP) 
11. Michael Dembrow Senator SD-23 Portland 
12. Patty Dorroh County Commissioner Harney County 
13. Shari Dunn CEO/Principal ITBOM, LLC 
14. Tony Frazier Executive Director KROC Center 
15. Christian Gaston Workforce Policy Advisor Office of Governor Kate Brown 
16. David Gerstenfeld Director Oregon Employment Department 
17. Dan Haun (ex-officio) Director DHS-Self Sufficiency 
18. Douglas Hunt County Commissioner Lincoln County 
19. Alex Lemieux General Manager Reser’s Fine Foods 
20. Julie Lewis Vice President of People Pacificorp 
21. Mark Mitsui President Portland Community College 
22. Soundharya

Nagasubramanian
Director, R&D, Product Information Security HillRom 

23. Corey Nicholson AFSCME Organizing Director Oregon AFL-CIO 
24. Marc Overbeck (ex-officio) Director Primary Care Office 
25. Keith Ozols Director Office of Vocational Rehabilitation 
26. Dwain Panian Union Representative IAM&AW District W24 
27. Sabrina Parsons Chief Executive Officer Palo Alto Software 
28. Frederick Pool Director Qorvo 
29. Debbie Radie Director Boardman Foods 
30. Cathy Reynolds Director, Employment Strategy and 

Workforce Planning 
Legacy Health 

31. Rhonda Rhodes Principal CTEC: Career & Technical Education Center 
32. Melinda Rogers Vice President, Chief HR & Diversity Officer NW Natural 
33. Jimmy Swanson Employment Recruiter Swanson Group Sales 
34. Kim Thatcher Senator Oregon State Legislature 
35. KS Venkatraman Senior Director, AI Computing Architecture Nvidia Corp 
36. Laurie Cremona-Wagner VP, Performance Management, Worldwide 

Marketing & Communications 
SAP 

37. Chelsea Watson Field & Research Director Oregon AFL-CIO 
38. Staff: Title Organization 
Sydney King Board Administrator Office of Workforce Investments 
Clay Martin WTDB Initiatives Analyst WTDB 
Todd Nell Director WTDB 



           
                                             Workforce and Talent 
                                       Development Board (WTDB) 

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for 
accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 947-2416 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests for accommodation should be made at least 72 
hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, 
PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

  

       

Essential Employability Skills Taskforce 
 

MINUTES 
VIRTUAL MEETING 

 
June 30, 2020 

1:30p-3:00p 
 

Conference call: +1 929-229-5751   Access Code: 742 525 641# 

Persons wishing to testify during public comment period should email 
Sydney.G.King@oregon.gov 12 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 

Members Present: Anne Mersereau (Co-Chair), Melinda Rogers (Co-Chair), Lauren Corbett, 
Jason Galbraith, Heidi Larwick, Olivia Nell, Cathy Reynolds, Myronda Schiding, Tom Thompson, 
David Conley 
 
Staff Present: Sydney King, Clay Martin, Todd Nell 
 
Standing Business             
  
1.0 

Organizational Business 

1.1 Co-Chair Anne Mersereau brought the meeting to order at 1:34pm.  
  
2.0 Public Comment: None. 
  
3.0 Consent Agenda: Melinda Rogers made a motion to approve the 5/26/20 Essential 

Employability Skills Taskforce Minutes, Cathy seconded. None opposed. Motion passed. 
  
Strategic Leadership 
4.0 Workforce and Education  
4.1 Todd Nell recounted the last Essential Employability Skill Taskforce meeting. He reminded 

the taskforce that we heard about the success with Elevate Lane County, presented by Heidi 
Larwick. The 21st Century Skills presentation by Andrew McGough, and finally the 
presentation by David Conley. He went over the materials that were included in the 
meeting packet, pointing out the WTDB Equity Lens and the Equity Framework designated 
by the Governor, that the agency is taking seriously.  

  
4.2 Jim Fong, Director of the Rogue Workforce Board, and his associate, Dana Schume, the 

Business and Education Partner Coordinator for the Rogue Workforce Board, presented on 
the Business-Education partnership within their region. Dana began the presentation by 
her work with essential employability skills, they kept coming back to the term “soft-skills”, 
and this led to an Educational Skills Rubric. This rubric showed a progression in 
developing the soft skills that employers find so invaluable. It has been simplified to be able 
to grow as more work around this is done. Jim Fong then presented on the competency 
model that Department of Labor has developed for each sector of the workforce. He 
highlighted that they are trying to focus on the root, or base, in order to grow these other 
“soft-skills”. Things like, mindfulness, grit and self-awareness. The Rogue Workforce Board 
offers seminars and coaching for these root skills. 

  
4.3  Jason Galbraith, a Computer Science teacher at Sunset High School, also a member of the 

Artificial Intelligence Taskforce, gave a presentation on his experience as a teacher, and 
where he sees opportunities to grow these skills in young people. He outlined the computer 

 

 

 

Members:  

ANNE MERSEREAU 

MELINDA ROGERS 

LAUREN CORBETT 

TONY FRAZIER 

JASON GALBRAITH 

JESSICA HOWARD 

HEIDI LARWICK  

ANDREW MCGOUGH 

OLIVIA NELL 

CATHY REYNOLDS 

MYRONDA SCHIDING 

KYLE STEVENS  

TOM THOMPSON 

LAURIE CREMONA-WAGNER  

DAVID CONLEY 

JIM TAYLOR 

 
Staff:  

Todd Nell 

Sydney King 

Clay Martin  

 

mailto:Sydney.G.King@oregon.gov


 

 
All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Stephanie Solomon at (503) 947-2416 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests 
for accommodation should be made at least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your 
testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

Pa
ge
2 

 

Members:  

ANNE MERSEREAU 

MELINDA ROGERS 

LAUREN CORBETT 

TONY FRAZIER 

JASON GALBRAITH 

JESSICA HOWARD 

HEIDI LARWICK  

ANDREW MCGOUGH 

OLIVIA NELL 

CATHY REYNOLDS 

MYRONDA SCHIDING 

KYLE STEVENS  

TOM THOMPSON 

LAURIE CREMONA-WAGNER  

DAVID CONLEY 

JIM TAYLOR 

 
Staff:  

Todd Nell 

Sydney King 

Clay Martin  

 

science course within Sunset High School, and pointed out that there are multiple entry 
points, to be able to pique multiple points of interest. He does not host a conventional 
lecture-style classroom model, there is a mix of freshmen through seniors in his class, all 
working on different levels and different material. He talked about his experience with 
COVID-19, and how that has affected student attendance, and how he has adjusted his style 
to accommodate the crisis, as well as provide students with structure, but also lee-way.  

  
4.4 Clay Martin conducted some research into primary requirements for a high school 

graduate:  
• Credit Requirements 
• Essential Skills: 9 identified, only 3 required 
• Personalized Learning Requirements 

Discussion around this topic ensued. Some ideas that came forward were, restructuring the 
education infrastructure, having businesses invest in development of these skills for their 
own people, and providing classes before or after school with a public/private sector 
partnership. 

  
Strategic Management  
5.0 Strategy, Planning and Execution  
5.1 Todd Nell let taskforce members know that the draft charter for the Essential 

Employability Skills Taskforce is still being circulated to sponsors to sign, with the caveat of 
adding language on businesses teaching their own people as well. Once it is complete, staff 
will circulate it to the taskforce, and post online.  
Next Steps: 

• Create sub-committee to develop the draft report 
• Clay will research Essential Employability Skills nationally 
• Next meeting is next month 

  
 Adjourned at 3:04pm   
   

 



         Workforce and Talent 
   Development Board (WTDB) 

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for 
accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 947-2416 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests for accommodation should be made at least 72 
hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, 
PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

Members:  

ANNE MERSEREAU 

MELINDA ROGERS 

LAUREN CORBETT 

TONY FRAZIER 

JASON GALBRAITH 

JESSICA HOWARD 

HEIDI LARWICK  

ANDREW MCGOUGH 

OLIVIA NELL 

CATHY REYNOLDS 

MYRONDA SCHIDING 

KYLE STEVENS  

TOM THOMPSON 

LAURIE CREMONA-WAGNER 

DAVID CONLEY 

JIM TAYLOR 

Staff:  

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

Essential Employability Skills Taskforce 

MINUTES 
VIRTUAL MEETING 

July 28, 2020 
1:30p-3:00p 

Conference call: +1 929-229-5751   Access Code: 742 525 641# 

Members Present: Anne Mersereau (Co-Chair), Melinda Rogers (Co-Chair), Lauren Corbett, 
Tony Frazier, Jason Galbraith, Jessica Howard, Olivia Nell, Rep Reardon, Myronda Schiding, Kyle 
Stevens, Tom Thompson, David Conley, Jim Taylor 

Staff Present: Sydney King, Clay Martin, Todd Nell 

Standing Business 

1.0 
Organizational Business 

1.1 Co-Chair Melinda Rogers brought the meeting to order at 1:35pm. 

2.0 Public Comment: None. 

3.0 Consent Agenda: Anne Mersereau made a motion to approve the 6/20 Essential 
Employability Skills Taskforce Minutes, Tom Thompson seconded. None opposed. Motion 
passed. 

Strategic Leadership 
4.0 Workforce and Education 

4.2 Todd Nell introduced Greg Bell, thought leader on Water the Bamboo video that was 
shared earlier. It is a simple, but not easy concept. The concept is that we are caught up in 
an instant gratification society, and it has been potentially detrimental to the success of 
teens. He has gathered testimonial from the perspective from the students. He has analyzed 
the data of student engagement prior and after the program. A question was raised 
regarding the time commitment around this program. The longest was 13 weeks of 
material, it could vary from as little as 8 weeks, to beyond. “Intention x attention = 
manifestation” Please contact him at greg@gregbellspeaks.com for further questions. 

4.3 Nickie and Barbara presented on what their best practices are in Malheur county within the 
workforce. Children experiencing poverty have more trouble with success in school and 
later, the workforce. Adding rural onto that compounds their obstacles. One of the goals of 
their program is to engage students with hands-on experience that will prepare and interest 
them in the workforce. They provide opportunities like “Aviation Field Day” where students 
use their learning to participate and learn about aviation, making something that seems 
impossible, possible.  

• How does focus shift between urban and rural environments?
o Having participants at the table to represent rural communities.

mailto:greg@gregbellspeaks.com


All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Stephanie Solomon at (503) 947-2416 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests 
for accommodation should be made at least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your 
testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

Pa
ge
2 

Members:  

ANNE MERSEREAU 

MELINDA ROGERS 

LAUREN CORBETT 

TONY FRAZIER 

JASON GALBRAITH 

JESSICA HOWARD 

HEIDI LARWICK  

ANDREW MCGOUGH 

OLIVIA NELL 

CATHY REYNOLDS 

MYRONDA SCHIDING 

KYLE STEVENS  

TOM THOMPSON 

LAURIE CREMONA-WAGNER 

DAVID CONLEY 

JIM TAYLOR 

Staff:  

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

Strategic Management 
5.0 Strategy, Planning and Execution 
5.1 Myronda Schiding will be chairing the subcommittee of the Governor’s Report Sub-

Committee. They have pulled a team together. They will identify priorities, and then a 
voting mechanism, and then draft the report. Within the next week there should be more 
information in your inbox. This will be presented to WTDB on 9/11 board meeting, so they 
will require quick responses. Clay and Todd will be the main staff point people.  

Adjourned at 2:57pm. 



  Workforce and Talent 
        Development Board (WTDB) 

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for 
accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 480-6962 or by email at Sydney.G.King@oregon.gov . Requests for accommodation should be made at least 72 
hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony if presenting in person. Persons making presentations including 
the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 12 hours prior to the meeting to submit and distribute materials. 

Members:  

MYRONDA SCHIDING, CHAIR 

CORD BUEKER 

CHERIE CLARK 

HEIDI LARWICK 

ANDREW LATTANNER 

DARRYL SPITZER 

Staff: 

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

MEETING MINUTES

   Essential Employability Taskforce:
Governor’s Report Sub-committee 

August 12, 2020 

Virtual 

    3:00pm-4:00pm 

Call in: +1 929-229-5751  

Conference ID: 624 368 611# 

Members Present: Myronda Schiding (Chair), Cord Bueker, Cherie Clark, Andrew Lattanner, 
Darryl Spitzer 
Staff Present: Todd Nell (Director), Sydney King, Clay Martin 

Standing Business 

1.0 Preliminary and Organizational Business 
Myronda Schiding brought the meeting to order at 3:06pm. 

2.0 Public Comment 
No public comment. 

3.0 Consent Agenda 

Strategic Leadership 
4.0 Updates 
4.1 The group reviewed the project, and discussed the highlights below: 

• Discussion around 21st Century Skills and where this work is already being
done at the local level, and trying to find ideas on how to leverage funding
from the state level to support and assist with this work.

• Importance around what Dave Conley has discussed and the
encouragement to let students fail. Striving for perfection versus learning
by failing,  Discussed Greg Bell’s model and  curriculum.

• New World of Work has foundational piece and likely contains 3-4 most
critical employability skills.

• Perhaps the report should recommend further exploration, come back with
version 2.0.

• No longer just the “top 3” skills (writing, reading and math), but a wider
expanse of 21st Century Skills Doesn’t necessarily mean report should
advocate for all 10 of these; maybe a prioritized top 3-4 EES

5.0  Discussion and Next Steps 
5.1 Action: Todd and Clay can come up with sections of the report, send it out to 

everyone, and get feedback. 

tel:+1%20929-229-5751,,624368611#%20


 

 
All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Stephanie Solomon at (503) 947-2416 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests 
for accommodation should be made at least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your 
testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

Pa
ge
2 

 

 

 

 

Members:  

MYRONDA SCHIDING, CHAIR 

CORD BUEKER 

CHERIE CLARK 

HEIDI LARWICK 

ANDREW LATTANNER 

DARRYL SPITZER 

 

Staff: 

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

 

 

• Next meeting is Monday, if skeleton goes out, can review in depth on 
Monday.  

• Todd will circulate Cherie’s powerpoint along with outline.  
   
 Meeting adjourned at 4:00pm.   



  Workforce and Talent 
                                                  Development Board (WTDB) 

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for 
accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 480-6962 or by email at Sydney.G.King@oregon.gov . Requests for accommodation should be made at least 72 
hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony if presenting in person. Persons making presentations including 
the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 12 hours prior to the meeting to submit and distribute materials. 

  

      

Members:  

MYRONDA SCHIDING, CHAIR 

CORD BUEKER 

CHERIE CLARK 

HEIDI LARWICK 

ANDREW LATTANNER 

DARRYL SPITZER 

 

Staff: 

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

     Essential Employability Taskforce:  
Governor’s Report Sub-committee 

 
August 17, 2020 

 
Virtual 

 
    2:00pm-3:00pm 

Call in: +1 929-229-5751  

Conference ID: 624 368 611# 
 

 
Members Present: Myronda Schiding (Chair), Cord Bueker, Cherie Clark, Heidi Larwick, 
Andrew Lattanner 
Staff Present: Todd Nell (Director), Sydney King, Clay Martin 
 
Standing Business 
   
1.0 Preliminary and Organizational Business  
 Myronda Schiding brought the meeting to order at 2:04pm.  
   
2.0 Public Comment  
 No public comment.  
  
3.0 Consent Agenda  
  
  
Strategic Leadership 
4.0 Gov’s Report on EES  
4.1 Cherie Clark presented on her research behind 21st Century Skills within 

Willamette Education Service District. She discussed partners, like JP Morgan, that 
have aligned with Willamette Education Service District to introduce programs and 
encouraging the professional development. Rural and minority groups do not have 
the same accessibility. Industry, workforce and education all overlap within the 
New World of Work (NWoW). Communication with Industry is important to 
determine impact. 
  

4.2 Heidi joined in the presentation and went over her experience with NWoW in Lane 
County. Something in the Fall, they have “working Wednesday”, where they discuss 
various topics.  
Discussion around systemic and state level support. 
Suggested to focus on top 3 skills and promote those for the time being. 
 

4.3 Introduction: Todd & Clay 
Background: Todd & Clay 
WTDB Recommendation: Heidi, Andrew & Cherie 
NWoW Best Practices: Heidi & Cherie 
Related Models to Watch: 
Credentials that Work: Clay 

tel:+1%20929-229-5751,,624368611#%20


 

 
All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Stephanie Solomon at (503) 947-2416 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests 
for accommodation should be made at least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your 
testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

Pa
ge
2 

 

 

 

 
Members:  

MYRONDA SCHIDING, CHAIR 

CORD BUEKER 

CHERIE CLARK 

HEIDI LARWICK 

ANDREW LATTANNER 

DARRYL SPITZER 

 

Staff: 

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

 

 

 

 

Equity: Cord, Clay, Myronda 
Data Strategy: Myronda, Heidi, Cherie. 

   
5.0  Discussion and Next Steps  
5.1 Next meeting August 25th, full board meeting September 11.  
5.2 Meeting adjourned at 3:02pm.   



           
                                             Workforce and Talent 
                                       Development Board (WTDB) 

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for 
accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 947-2416 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests for accommodation should be made at least 72 
hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, 
PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

  

 

 
Members:  

ANNE MERSEREAU 

MELINDA ROGERS 

LAUREN CORBETT 

TONY FRAZIER 

JASON GALBRAITH 

JESSICA HOWARD 

HEIDI LARWICK  

ANDREW MCGOUGH 

OLIVIA NELL 

CATHY REYNOLDS 

MYRONDA SCHIDING 

KYLE STEVENS  

TOM THOMPSON 

LAURIE CREMONA-WAGNER  

DAVID CONLEY 

JIM TAYLOR 

 
Staff:  

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Essential Employability Skills Taskforce 
 

MINUTES 
VIRTUAL MEETING 

 
August 25, 2020 

1:30p-3:00p 
 

Conference call: +1 929-229-5751   Access Code: 742 525 641# 
 
 

Members Present: Anne Mersereau (Co-Chair), Melinda Rogers (Co-Chair), Cord Bueker, 
David Conley, Lauren Corbett, Jason Galbraith, Kyle Stevens, Jim Taylor, Tom Thompson, Cathy 
Reynolds 
 
Staff Present: Sydney King, Clay Martin, Todd Nell 
 
Standing Business             
  
1.0 

Organizational Business 

1.1 Co-Chair Anne Mersereau brought the meeting to order at 1:31pm.  
  
2.0 Public Comment: None. 
  
3.0 Consent Agenda: Cathy Reynolds moved to approve 7/28/20 Essential Employability 

Skills Taskforce minutes. Tom Thompson seconded. Motion passed.  
  
Strategic Leadership 
4.0 Workforce and Education  
4.1  Todd Nell briefly went over the work that the essential employability skills governors report 

subcommittee’s work, and the subcommitee’s suggestion for 21st Century Skills. 
  
4.2 Cherie Clark, from the Willamette Education Service District, went over the 21st Century 

Skills/New World of Work (NWoW) research that she has conducted, and how their 
partners are strengthening existing staff with these skills. Some key points:  

• Large training last December on NWoW, meant for 20, stretched to 21. 3 more 
people from Treasure Valley Community College joining training. Last week 
trained 3 people from Portland Community College. PCC has stepped up in helping 
in developing material for certain segments. 

• Able to execute this NWoW training to schools, companies, etc. NWoW is creating 
a cultural shift, by having teachers select 1 skill, to encourage growth in that area. 

• Worked with California and are focusing on different areas than our southern 
neighbors. California created this material at a post-secondary level, so Oregon is 
working on making this more accessible at all levels.  

• The online model is helping CTE instructors because it allows them to send the 
material out, and then discuss the skills and materials at a later date.  

• Students from Georgetown University, whether or not employers understood what 
badge they had, students are able to articulate their badge and what it means, 
encouraging employers to hire them and keep them employed. 

• Moving forward, would like to implement statewide, under a STEM model. 



 

 
All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Stephanie Solomon at (503) 947-2416 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests 
for accommodation should be made at least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your 
testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

Pa
ge
2 

       

 

 

Members:  

ANNE MERSEREAU 

MELINDA ROGERS 

LAUREN CORBETT 

TONY FRAZIER 

JASON GALBRAITH 

JESSICA HOWARD 

HEIDI LARWICK  

ANDREW MCGOUGH 

OLIVIA NELL 

CATHY REYNOLDS 

MYRONDA SCHIDING 

KYLE STEVENS  

TOM THOMPSON 

LAURIE CREMONA-WAGNER  

DAVID CONLEY 

JIM TAYLOR 

 
Staff:  

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

 

• Todd proposed having Cherie come back and discuss this topic at either another 
Taskforce meeting, or an Executive Committee meeting.  

 
  
4.3 Todd Nell covered the Essential Employability Skills Governor’s Report Subcommittee’s 

work on the draft report. He went over how the group has organized the work, and who has 
been assigned to what topics.  
Jim Taylor volunteered to provide more information for 9i of the draft report.  
Melinda motioned to approve the Essential Employability Skills endorsement of NWoW 
21st Century of Work as foundational best practice with the intent of this model in Oregon. 
Tom Thompson seconded. None opposed. Motion passed.  

  
  
  
Strategic Management  
5.0 Strategy, Planning and Execution  
5.1 Next Steps:  

• Pull together draft report to present at September 11 meeting 
• 9-29-20 is the next full taskforce meeting. 

  
 Adjourned at 2:58 
   



  Workforce and Talent 
                                                  Development Board (WTDB) 

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for 
accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 480-6962 or by email at Sydney.G.King@oregon.gov . Requests for accommodation should be made at least 72 
hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony if presenting in person. Persons making presentations including 
the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 12 hours prior to the meeting to submit and distribute materials. 

  

      
 

 

 

Members:  

MYRONDA SCHIDING, CHAIR 

CORD BUEKER 

CHERIE CLARK 

HEIDI LARWICK 

ANDREW LATTANNER 

DARRYL SPITZER 

 

Staff: 

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

Essential Employability Taskforce: 
Governor’s Report Sub-committee 

 
September 23, 2020 

Virtual 
 

3:00pm-4:00pm 

Call in: +1 929-229-5751 
Conference ID: 702 678 569# 

 
Members Present: Myronda Schiding (Chair), Cord Bueker, Cherie Clark, Heidi Larwick, 
Andrew Lattanner  
Staff Present: Todd Nell (Director), Sydney King, Clay Martin 
 
Standing Business 
   
1.0 Preliminary and Organizational Business  
 Myronda Schiding brought the meeting to order at 3:03pm. 
   
2.0 Public Comment  
 No public comment.  
  
3.0 Consent Agenda  
  
  
Strategic Leadership 
4.0 Gov’s Report on EES  
4.1 Todd Nell briefed the group on last meeting, and asked for feedback on the policy 

recommendations.  
Cherie Clark mentioned that New World of Work may be renamed Oregon Employability 
Skills. The difficult aspect is that there are students that want to take Oregon Assessment. 
There are areas all over Oregon that want to award students with badges. Need to create a 
logo and badges without New World of Work on them. Schools are acting fast to make this 
program a reality. Elevate Lane County has worked with partners in the past to create new 
badges. For the purpose of the report, generalize the badge system, as well as the pre-
apprenticeship pathways. That reads “as with all these things, needs to be integrated can be 
community responsive.” 
A point was raised on how employers can become involved, and how/why to get engaged.  
Comparison to the NCRC was made, and a strategy was discussed to engage business to be 
enthusiastic about the product.  
Need to make sure BOLI can see the connection between what students are doing 
academically and how it relates to the workforce and industry.  

   
5.0 Meeting adjourned at 4:01pm.  

tel:+1%20929-229-5751,,624368611#%20


                       Workforce and Talent  
                  Development Board (WTDB)                                     

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for 
accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 934-3475 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests for accommodation should be made at least 72 
hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony if you are presenting in person. If the meeting is virtual, please 
contact HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov 12 hours prior to the meeting with testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are 
asked to contact WTDB staff 12 hours prior to the meeting. 

  

      

Meeting Minutes  
 

                                                                                    June 12, 2020 
                                                                                1:00 PM -4:00 PM 

 
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting Web link here.  

Conference call: 1-929-229-5751 
Conference ID: 160 734 538# 

 
 

 
Members Present: Ken Madden (Chair), Anne Mersereau (Vice Chair), Brenda Bateman, Rod Belisle, Jana Bitton, Craig 
Campbell, Jody Christensen, Lauren Corbett, Bridget Dazey, Senator Michael Dembrow, Patty Dorroh, Shari Dunn, Christian 
Gaston, David Gerstenfeld, Douglas Hunt, Julie Lewis, Mark Mitsui, Soundharya Nagasubramian, Marc Overbeck, Keith Ozols, 
Dwain Panian, Debbie Radie, Cathy Reynolds, Melinda Rogers, Jimmy Swanson, Senator Kim Thatcher, KS Venkatraman, 
Laurie Cremona-Wagner, Chelsea Watson 
 
Standing Business 
1.0 Meeting Begins 
1.1 Chair Madden brought the meeting to order at 1:02pm.  

  
2.0 Public Comment 

 No public comment. 
  

3.0 Consent Agenda 
 Action Item: Vice Chair Anne Mersereau made a motion to approve the AI Taskforce Minutes for 3/4/20, 5/5/20, 

6/2/20. Bridget Dazey seconded. Motion passed. 
 Action Item: Patty Dorroh made a motion to approve the WTDB Exec Minutes for 3/3/20, 4/15/20, 5/20/20 with a 

change to be made to the May Minutes needing to be labeled as “Meeting Minutes. Rod Belisle seconded this motion with 
the changes proposed. Motion passed. 

 Action Item: Vice Chair Anne Mersereau made a motion to approve the Essential Employability Skills Taskforce 
Minutes for 5/26/20. Craig Campbell seconded. Motion passed. 

  
Workforce Development System   
4.0 WTDB Leadership  
4.1 Interim Director of the Oregon Employment Department, David Gerstenfeld, introduced himself and gave a brief update 

on his plans for moving forward at OED. They are currently focused on the Unemployment Insurance Department and 
processing claims. He recognized the impact that the lack of unemployment checks going out has greatly impacted 
Oregon’s unemployed workforce, and communities of color. He then took questions, at which time Venkat offered his 
background with the technology field to assist/review plans for future development for the OED modernization efforts 
and upgrading their software.  
 
Labor and Workforce Policy Advisor to the Governor, Christian Gaston discussed the caution recently exercised due to 
COVID-19 by the Governor related to reopening and moving between phases. There was an increase in cases, so in order 
to prevent the spread, lockdown will continue in some areas for another week, and then the phased-opening strategy will 
continue as determined by individual county. He also brought up a committee hearing that will bring funding to 
workforce related issues, and encouraged the board to prepare for short session. 

  
4.2 Director Todd Nell gave his report which included the following: 

• Reviewed the 2020-2021 WTDB Strategic Plan, and that there has been good progress despite COVID-19 and 
better alignment partnering across the workforce system. 

mailto:HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2f_%23%2fl%2fmeetup-join%2f19%3ameeting_OTE5ZTVlMDQtNDU5Zi00NTY0LWFhYWEtZWIzNWI1NDIwMDRk%40thread.v2%2f0%3fcontext%3d%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522d489925a-a710-4d94-9e9c-f7cd78aabc30%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%252273e195c5-d249-44bd-9a1a-744b8e26efc4%2522%257d%26anon%3dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=ec1386c3-6123-4c8c-9881-91caf8790a6c&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true


 

                   Workforce and Talent Development Board (WTDB) 

 
All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing 
impaired or for accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 480-6962 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests for 
accommodation should be made at least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony. 
Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

Pa
ge
2 

• Provided update on WTDB website taskforce which will be started soon with the goal of increasing awareness of 
the system through a more strategic and value-added website. This website will provide a more efficient 
connection to the workforce system for businesses and employers, and job seekers. 

• Provided a shout out to Venkat for his offer to assist OED, and how it relates directly to the WTDB goal of 
increasing public/private partnerships mentioned in the Strategic Plan. 

• Noted that Michelle Janke with Coraggio Group will be joining the next WTDB Executive Committee meeting in 
July.  This work is focused on holding the WTDB accountable and on track towards achieving their goals and 
imperatives called out in the 2020-2021 Strategic Plan.   

• Provided an update on the 21-23 Policy Option Packages, and recommended that the board sends a letter to Ben 
Cannon and the HECC to prioritize the POPs related to workforce and the WTDB.  

o Vice Chair Anne Mersereau made a comment of support on this notion of a support and advocacy letter 
as this keeps momentum going for the work WTDB is doing within the Strategic Plan.  

Action Item: Vice Chair Anne Mersereau made a motion to approve the WTDB sending a letter to Ben Cannon and the 
HECC to prioritize POPs for WTDB. Venkat seconded. Motion passed. 

  
4.3 Due to COVID-19, the work of the Artificial Intelligence Task Force has shifted to a focus on the education and training 

component of Artificial Intelligence talent development, both on the developer and user side of the equation. The Draft 
Report was presented to the board. Venkat went over the different sections and sectors included in the report. He stressed 
the importance of the difference between developing and using AI systems, and that there are societal and economic 
repercussions of AI. Mark Mitsui added his concerns about the inequities in recovery from the recession, as well as the 
relationship between education and employment.  

  
4.4 Vice Chair Anne Mersereau reported out on the first meeting of the Essential Employability Skills Taskforce that took 

place on May 26th. The originally-scheduled meetings for March and April were cancelled due to COVID-19. She outlined 
the meeting, and topics that were discussed, and the parts of this work they will focus on. The task force will be focusing 
on striking a balance between analyses and moving forward. The next meeting is the end of June, and Todd Nell suggested 
having a representative or two from the AI Education Subcommittee join them to talk about their work.  

  
4.5 Chair Ken Madden opened up the floor to the board to discuss their experiences with COVID-19. Many board members 

stepped forward and talked about how COVID-19 has impacted their community, their business and their lives. Many 
offers came forward to create connections, offer services/help others wherever possible.  

  
Promising and Best Practices 
5.0 Local and Community Leadership  
5.1 Kristina Payne of Lane Workforce Partnership introduced her partners at Shift by prefacing the conversation with how 

WTDB responded to the ask on funding for virtual reality training. This training is being provided at community colleges, 
and is helping bring education and workforce together.  
 
Wendy Morgan then presented and shared that she founded Shift in 2018. This company responds to the need to train 
medical staff, and the way they train has really become crucial amid the COVID-19 pandemic. They train the medical 
workforce with virtual reality. They are training students’ every step of the way. From hand-washing methods, to properly 
using PPE. She even described a feature where they have the opportunity to “walk” into a patient’s room, and the disease 
is a bright color, and you can see how it spreads from patient to nurse/doctor, and around the room. They are focusing on 
training their students with DEI in mind. In today’s environment, clinic hours are hard to get, as everything is under 
lockdown, but virtual reality is providing a solution to that problem.  

  
5.2 Amy Oakley presented on the Healthcare trainings being provided at Clackamas Community College with the WTDB 

funding given to the local workforce board. She gave a presentation via power point elaborating on the types of programs 
and training they will be providing, and why. There was a survey sent out to determine what types of training to provide. 
The survey responses highlighted: 

• Special needs 
• Curriculum development 
• Child psychology 
• DEI childcare 
• Observation & assessment 
• Continuing education for providers 



 

                   Workforce and Talent Development Board (WTDB) 

 
All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing 
impaired or for accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 480-6962 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests for 
accommodation should be made at least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony. 
Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

Pa
ge
3 

  

 

 

 

  

• Emergency preparedness 
Clackamas Community College has been able to continue providing training online during the pandemic.  

  
Operations and Compliance 
6.0 Local Workforce Boards  
6.1 Karen Humelbaugh, Director of the Office of Workforce Investments gave a brief update on local workforce board 

designations. There has been no news since the last update, due to COVID-19 halting those conversations. 
   
6.2 Karen Humelbaugh then gave an update on DOL funding allocations. This information is brought to the board annually. 

Here are the highlights:  
• WIOA is a federally funded statute that has 4 main titles.  

o Title I- State and Local Boards; Adult, Dislocated Worker, Youth (Higher Education Coordinating 
Commission- HECC) 

o Title II- Adult and Family Literacy (HECC) 
o Title III- Wagner-Peyser (Labor Exchange- Oregon Employment Department) 
o Title IV- Vocational Rehabilitation (Department of Human Services- Commission for the Blind) 

• Most of this money goes out to the local workforce boards, but this year due to the recession brought on by 
COVID-19, the decision has been made to reserve more in order to maintain flexibility in the ability to assist 
Oregonians.  

o Youth will reserve 5% 
o Adult will reserve 10% 
o Dislocated worker will reserve 17.5% 

• Two dislocated worker grants were awarded to OWI by the Department of Labor due to the pandemic that are for 
work related recovery. 

   
Chair Madden adjourned the meeting at 3:55pm. 



  Workforce and Talent 
                                                  Development Board (WTDB) 

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for 
accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Stephanie Solomon at (503) 947-2416 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests for accommodation should be made at 
least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, 
DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

  

      
MEETING MINUTES 

 

      Artificial Intelligence Taskforce 
July 30, 2020 

     1:30PM-3:00PM 
 

 Virtual Meeting 
 
 
Members Present: KS Venkatraman (Co-chair), Mark Mitsui (Co-Chair), Bridget Dazey, 
Nick Insalata, Mark MacPherson, Nagi Naganathan, Myronda Schiding, Rhonda Rhodes, 
Myronda Schiding 
 
Staff Present: Sydney King, Clay Martin, Todd Nell 
 
Guests Present: Brian Fox, Justin Gradek, Shawn Irvine, Duncan Wyse 
 
 
Standing Business 
1:00 1.0 Preliminary and Organizational 

Business 
 

 1.1 Meeting was called to order at 1:33PM by Co-Chair Mark Mitsui, and the 
group went around with introductions.  

   
1:03 2.0 Public Comment   
  None.  
    
1:04 3.0 Consent Agenda  
  Venkat asked for a small change in 3.0 of previous, June 2, 2020 

meeting minutes. Bridget Dazey made a motion to approve the minutes, 
Nagi seconded. None opposed, minutes are approved with amendment.  

    
1:05 4.0 Strategic Leadership  
 4.1 Duncan Wyse presented on the Engineering Technology Industry 

Council (ETIC). This council encouraged growth in the engineering field. 
HECC shifted the platform of funding to what is known as outcome 
based payments. Bonuses are given to Oregon Post-Secondary 
Institutions for graduates that become employed by Oregon companies. 
This has dramatically improved the growth of talent in the engineering 
field in Oregon. 
 
Brian Fox spoke to the second half of the presentation. ETIC has been 
restructured to Engineering Technology Sustaining Fund (ETSF). This 
has changed to accommodate both school and employer outcomes. By all 
accounts, this strategy is working well 
  
Question: How has ETIC diversified the engineering industry? 2010 and 
beyond has been about including women and people of color. The 
current formula’s to disperse funding provide opportunities for women 
and people of color.  

   
 4.2 Shawn Irvine, the Economic Developer for the city of Independence, 

presented to the group about the AI solutions they are coming up with in 
the agriculture field. They work with farmers to identify problems, and 

 

 

Members:  

KS VENKATRAMAN (CO-CHAIR) 

MARK MITSUI (CO-CHAIR) 

MATT ABRAMS 

BRIDGET DAZEY 

BRYAN GUINEY 

NICK INSALATA 

MARK MACPHERSON 

NAGI NAGANATHAN 

SOUNDHARYA NAGASUBRAMANIAN 

SABRINA PARSONS 

RHONDA RHODES 

MYRONDA SCHIDING 

XUBO SONG 

LAURIE CREMONA-WAGNER 

 
Staff: 

Sydney King 
Clay Martin 
Todd Nell 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests for accommodation should be 
made at least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony if in person. Virtual meeting 
materials should be submitted 12 hours prior to meeting. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked 
to contact WTDB staff 12 hours prior to the meeting. 

Pa
ge
2 

match them with tech industries to find solutions. An example of how AI 
can help is for AI to predict weather, or predict harvest pricing, etc. 
There are solutions to create cleaner solutions like having AI recognize 
“weed seed”, and creating a manual system to remove it. This leads to 
cleaner soil, cleaner water, healthier crops, more revenue.  

   
 4.3 Aaron Fox presented on his nonprofit OMEP. His clients/members want 

to integrate these AI technologies, but don’t know where to start and do 
not have capital as individual, small businesses. Together, they have 
economies of scale to invest. AI as greatest asset is within 3 fields,  

• Operations – to deal with things like equipment failures 
• Education and employee engagement – for employee training 
• Sales and marketing – things like client lists 

    
2:30 5.0 Discussion and Next Steps  
  Todd will reach out to the presenters and ask them to contribute to the 

report, and then the AI Taskforce will edit.  
    
2:55 6.0 Adjourned at 3:03pm.   
   

 

 

 

Members:  

KS VENKATRAMAN (CO-CHAIR) 

MARK MITSUI (CO-CHAIR) 

MATT ABRAMS 

BRIDGET DAZEY 

BRYAN GUINEY 

NICK INSALATA 

MARK MACPHERSON 

NAGI NAGANATHAN 

SOUNDHARYA NAGASUBRAMANIAN 

SABRINA PARSONS 

RHONDA RHODES 

MYRONDA SCHIDING 

XUBO SONG 

LAURIE CREMONA-WAGNER 

 
Staff: 

SYDNEY KING 
TODD NELL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  Workforce and Talent 
                                                  Development Board (WTDB) 

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for 
accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 480-6962 or by email at Sydney.G.King@oregon.gov . Requests for accommodation should be made at least 72 
hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony if presenting in person. Persons making presentations including 
the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 12 hours prior to the meeting to submit and distribute materials. 

  

      
 

 
Members:  

KS Venkatraman, Co-Chair 

Mark Mitsui, Co-Chair  

Matt Abrams  

Bridget Dazey  

Bryan Guiney  

Nick Insalata  

Mark McPherson 

Nagi Naganathan  

Soundharya Nagasubramanian  

Sabrina Parsons  

Jim Piro  

Fred Pool  

Rhonda Rhodes  

Myronda Schiding  

Xubo Song  

Laurie Cremona Wagner  

 

Staff: 

Sydney King 

Clay Martin 

Todd Nell, Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Artificial Intelligence Taskforce 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

August 27, 2020 
VIRTUAL MEETING 

 

1:30 PM - 3:00 PM 
 

Call in: +1 929-229-5751, Conference ID:467 933 720# 
 

Virtual Platform: Microsoft Teams 
 

WTDB Imperatives 
 

1. Create a Culture of Equitable Prosperity  
2. Increase Understanding and  

Utilization of The System 
3. Position Oregon as a National Leader 

 

 

 
4. Identify and Align Strategic Investments  
5. Create a Board Culture that is Resilient, 

Adaptable and Flexible to a Changing 
Economy 

 
Members Present: Bridget Dazey, Nick Insalata, Mark Macpherson, Mark Mitsui, Jim Piro, 
KS Venkatraman  
Staff Present:  Clay Martin, Brittany Melzer, Todd Nell, Julia Steinberger 
 
Standing Business 
    
1:30 1.0 Preliminary and Organizational Business  
  Called to order at 1:35 by Chair Mark Mitsui. 
    
1:35 2.0 Public Comment  
  No public comment.  
   
1:40  3.0 Consent Agenda  
  ACTION ITEM: Quorum not met to approve meeting minutes. 
   
Strategic Leadership 
1:45 4.0 AI Taskforce Report   
 4.1 Mark Macpherson reported out on a briefing he gave the Workforce Deans in 

the community college system on AI. They’re interested in the AI 
subcommittee on education and in supporting the equitable recovery efforts 
using the outreach of AI tools. There has not been outreach to universities 
yet.  
Discussion of funding structures that may want to be considered because of 
the state budget situation. A level of flexibility needs to be taken into 
consideration moving forward because of how the workforce and world in 
general are changing.  



 

 
All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Stephanie Solomon at (503) 947-2416 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests 
for accommodation should be made at least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your 
testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

Pa
ge
2 

 

 

 

 

Members:  

KS Venkatraman, Co-Chair 

Mark Mitsui, Co-Chair  

Matt Abrams  

Bridget Dazey  

Bryan Guiney  

Nick Insalata  

Mark McPherson 

Nagi Naganathan  

Soundharya Nagasubramanian  

Sabrina Parsons  

Jim Piro  

Fred Pool  

Rhonda Rhodes  

Myronda Schiding  

Xubo Song  

Laurie Cremona Wagner  

 

Staff: 

Sydney King 

Clay Martin 

Todd Nell, Director 

 

Co-chair Venkatraman brought up the possibility of a partnership between 
the places of higher education and AI workforce opportunities. He suggested 
to Nick Insalata to incorporate this into the education subcommittee efforts.  
 

 4.2 Director Nell shared the WTDB budget recommendations to the HECC 
commission. HECC approved these recommendations for the ARB. We will 
watch this as session begins. These efforts will keep in mind the BIPOC 
community.  
Director Nell shared and reviewed the AI Taskforce report draft with the 
group, and explained what he and Clay Martin have developed so far. 
Discussion on showing some sort of partnership with NVIDIA to help use AI 
to show OWI what it can do right now. Bridget Dazey pointed out that data 
collection is strong within the state and there needs to be a strong connection 
with the data collection and AI strategies. 
 

    
2:55 5.0  Next Steps All 
  There is an opportunity to view and edit the draft before 

it is finalized for the September 11th meeting.  
Discussion on updates to the talent assessment and their 
relation to AI. 
 

 

Meeting adjourned at 2:30pm.  



  Workforce and Talent 
                                                  Development Board (WTDB) 

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for 
accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 934-3475 or by email at Sydney.G.King@oregon.gov . Requests for accommodation should be made at least 72 
hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, 
PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

  

      

 
Members:  

KEN MADDEN, CHAIR 

ANNE MERSEREAU, VICE 

CHAIR  

ROD BELISLE 

BRIDGET DAZEY 

PATTY DORROH  

SHARI DUNN 

CHRISTIAN GASTON 

DOUG HUNT 

MARK MITSUI 

SOUNDHARYA 

NAGASUBRAMANIAN 

MELINDA ROGERS 

JIMMY SWANSON 

KS VENKATRAMAN 

 

Non-Voting Members: 

BEN CANNON  

DAVID GERSTENFELD 

 
Staff: 

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minutes 

      Executive Committee 
July 15, 2020 

 
Virtual Meeting 

 
     1:30 PM - 3:00 PM 

 
Call in: +1 929-229-5751  Meeting ID: 779 544 323# 

 
WTDB Imperatives:   
1. Create a Culture of Equitable Prosperity  
2. Increase Understanding and Utilization of 

The System 
3. Position Oregon as a National Leader  

4. Identify and Align Strategic Investments  
5. Create a Board Culture that is Resilient, Adaptable and 

Flexible to a Changing Economy 

 
Members Present: Ken Madden (Chair), Anne Mersereau (Vice Chair), Ben Cannon, Bridget 
Dazey, Patty Dorroh, Doug Hunt, Mark Mitsui, Jimmy Swanson, KS Venkatraman 
 
Standing Business 
   
 1.0 Ken Madden brought the meeting to order at 1:32pm.  
   
 2.0 No public comment. 
   
 3.0 No consent agenda. 
   
Strategic Leadership 
    
 4.0 Todd Nell introduced Michelle Janke and her role with Corragio, and how she helped 

WTDB develop the 20-21 Strategic plan. Part of Corragio’s agreement is to check in 
quarterly with the WTDB to keep them accountable to their deliverable goals associated 
with the strategic plan.  

    
 4.1 Michelle Janke from Corragio spoke about how COVID-19 has shifted how work is 

happening. Some of the work on the strategic plan may still be relevant, but some may 
no longer be relevant in today’s world. Today’s goal is to go through the plan and 
readdress priorities. Michelle laid out the exercise she is putting in front of the WTDB 
Executive Team today. The team went through the imperatives and the various 
initiatives to prioritize. It was decided to find a single point person to bring together the 
Imperative Teams in the future. This would also work well in presenting to the 
quarterly WTDB meetings.  

    
 4.2 Ali Phillips, CEO of PAIRIN introduced herself and Allison Grenney, Director of 

Customer Success. Ali Phillips spent 4.5 years in Washington D.C., learning her way 
around making changes in a multi stakeholder environment. They highlighted the areas 
of the Strategic Plan that they can be helpful with. A lot of areas that needed work in the 

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2f_%23%2fl%2fmeetup-join%2f19%3ameeting_ZmIwZmIzYjQtNjMwZC00ZGEzLWE0MzgtOGJkOThlOGJlNzRm%40thread.v2%2f0%3fcontext%3d%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522d489925a-a710-4d94-9e9c-f7cd78aabc30%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25220e178612-bb32-4aba-b84a-88d440b1ec58%2522%257d%26anon%3dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=088dde33-5dcd-4f2b-9c45-bf6f59a01cf6&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
tel:+1%20929-229-5751,,779544323#%20


  Workforce and Talent 
                                                  Development Board (WTDB) 
 

 
All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Stephanie Solomon at (503) 947-2416 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests 
for accommodation should be made at least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your 
testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

Pa
ge
2 

 

 

 

Members:  

KEN MADDEN, CHAIR 

ANNE MERSEREAU, VICE 

CHAIR  

ROD BELISLE 

BRIDGET DAZEY 

PATTY DORROH  

SHARI DUNN 

CHRISTIAN GASTON 

DOUG HUNT 

MARK MITSUI 

SOUNDHARYA 

NAGASUBRAMANIAN 

MELINDA ROGERS 

JIMMY SWANSON 

KS VENKATRAMAN 

 

Non-Voting Members: 

BEN CANNON  

DAVID GERSTENFELD 

 
Staff: 

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

previous presentation, PAIRIN could be of assistance with. She went over the steps of 
MyJourney: 

• Personalization engine 
• Content framework 
• Integrated or external tools 

The next topic of their presentation went through how Virginia and Colorado have 
chosen to use the MyJourney platform. Virginia focused more on the short-term, while 
Colorado has focused more on the long-term and content.  

    
 4.3 Dept of Ed at Fed level has given funding to Reimagine grant, that has stirred interest 

at the HECC to apply for the grant. It calls out the WF boards across the states. Staff 
will help guide.  
In August, there will be report out from Imperative teams. Also have had one meeting 
of website taskforce. Also hear from worksystems on a tool that is a virtual system 
similar to today’s tool. Other updates from taskforces in August. 

    
  Meeting adjourned at 3:00pm.  



  Workforce and Talent 
   Development Board (WTDB) 

All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for 
accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Sydney King at (503) 480-6962 or by email at Sydney.G.King@oregon.gov . Requests for accommodation should be made at least 72 
hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your testimony if presenting in person. Persons making presentations including 
the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 12 hours prior to the meeting to submit and distribute materials. 

Members: 

SHARI DUNN, CHAIR 

JANA BITTON 

LOIS CHAUNCEY 

BRYAN GUINEY 

RICQUE SMITH 

SABRINA VAN ARTSDALEN 

Staff: 

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

MINUTES

Website Improvement Taskforce 

August 18, 2020 

VIRTUAL MEETING

 10:00am – 11:00am 
Call in: +1 929-229-5751 Conference ID: 572 609 759# 

Virtual Platform: Microsoft Teams 

Persons wishing to testify during public comment period should email Sydney.G.King@oregon.gov  prior to the meeting. 

Times approximate and order of agenda items may vary. 

Members Present: Shari Dunn (Chair), Jana Bitton, Lois Chauncey, Bryan Guiney, Ricque Smith, 
Sabrina Van Artsdalen  
Staff Present: Sydney King, Clay Martin, Todd Nell 

Standing Business 

1.0 Preliminary and Organizational Business 
Shari Dunn brought the meeting to order at 10:03am. Introductions were made. 

2.0 Public Comment 
No public comment. 

 3.0 Consent Agenda: None 

Strategic Leadership 
4.0 Website Improvement Taskforce 

4.1 Vision and Goals of Project 
Shari Dunn introduced the origin of the Website Improvement Taskforce. It’s 
current form is very informational, but not user-friendly for employers, 
employees and the 9 local boards. 

4.2 Brainstorming and Discusion 
Suzanna presented on NIC, a government supportive, mobile-friendly platform 
for website templates, and also support complete website redesign.  
Matt Snow spoke to some of the specifics of what NIC does, and explaining some 
options, and success with other agencies. They then showed examples of sites 
they have built, to further illustrate what the options could be. Bryan Guiney 
spoke about his experience with NIC, and how they were able to highlight what 
information people are accessing, how long they are staying, etc., which helped 
make the website become more efficient.  
Discussion among partners was opened. Opinions highlighted were:  

mailto:Sydney.G.King@oregon.gov


 

 
All meetings of the Workforce and Talent Development Board are open to the public and will conform to Oregon public meetings laws. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for accommodations for people with disabilities should be made to Stephanie Solomon at (503) 947-2416 or by email at HECC_WTDB@oregon.gov. Requests 
for accommodation should be made at least 72 hours in advance. Staff respectfully requests that you submit 25 collated copies of written materials at the time of your 
testimony. Persons making presentations including the use of video, DVD, PowerPoint or overhead projection equipment are asked to contact WTDB staff 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

Pa
ge
2 

 

 

Members: 

SHARI DUNN, CHAIR 

JANA BITTON 

LOIS CHAUNCEY 

BRYAN GUINEY 

RICQUE SMITH 

SABRINA VAN ARTSDALEN 

 

Staff: 

SYDNEY KING 

CLAY MARTIN 

TODD NELL, DIRECTOR 

• So many names sound the same, WorkSystems, WorkShare, 
WorkSource, etc. There is no visual showing how the system works, and 
how everyone, local, state work together.  

• It’s important to get the customer’s viewpoint and language.  
• The whole workforce system is very complex, we need to be explicit about 

what the WTDB does.  
  
10:55 5.0  Next Steps  
  Todd will connect with NIC and get a contract in place.  
  
 Meeting adjourned at 11:02pm.  
  



HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING COMMISSION 
WORKFORCE AND TALENT DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

September 11, 2020 
Docket Item 4.1 

 
 

1 

 

Docket Item:   4.1 Governor Office Update 

 

Docket Summary: 

At the June meeting, Christian Gaston, Workforce and Policy advisor to the Governor, covered 

the impact of COVID-19. He explained how the phased opening of counties was going to work. 

He also brought up a committee hearing that will bring funding to workforce related issues, and 

encouraged the board to prepare for legislative short session. His update at this meeting will 

continue to update on how the Governor’s Office is continuing to respond to COVID-19. 

 

Docket Materials: 

No materials. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

None. This is an informational item only. 

 



HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING COMMISSION 
WORKFORCE AND TALENT DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

September 11, 2020 
Docket Item 4.2 

 
 

1 

 

Docket Item: 4.2 Chair and Director’s Updates 

 

Docket Summary: 

Chair Madden will provide and update on the recent NGA Summer Meeting held on August 19-21. 
 
Director Nell will also provide updates on the NGA Summer Meeting, a recap of progress made on the 
WTDB Strategic Plan, recent work performed by the WTDB staff team, and work that lies ahead for the 
WTDB and the Executive Committee.   
 

Docket Materials: 

No materials. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

None. This is an informational item only. 

 



HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING COMMISSION 
WORKFORCE AND TALENT DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

September 11, 2020 
Docket Item 4.3 

 
 

1 

 

Docket Item: 4.3 Essential Employability Skills Taskforce  

 

Docket Summary: 

In the fourth quarter of 2019, Chair Ken Madden established the WTDB Essential Employability 
Skills Taskforce. It’s initial charge is to gain a better understanding of current best and 
promising practices in Oregon and from across the country. A key goal is to collectively narrow 
the concentration of efforts and investment on improving the most critical essential 
employability skills (key skills Problem Solving and Critical Thinking, Communication, 
Teamwork and Project Management). Ultimately, transformational strategies including 
statutory change mandating proficiency in these key skills be required for high school 
graduation will be explored. The key deliverable for this work will be a final report in including 
recommendations to the Governor’s Office and the Legislature.  
At this meeting, they will present their Draft Report to the board for review and suggestions. The 
Essential Employability Skills Taskforce will be recommending 21st Century Skills, New World of 
Work as the model of which to implement teaching these skills to students and employees. 
 

Docket Materials: 

Essential Employability Skills Taskforce Draft Report 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

None. This is an informational item only. 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jXk0CQgYPutoNIo8b2P2qJbQO8z7EtTH8KGBPAxSWeE/edit?usp=sharing


HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING COMMISSION 
WORKFORCE AND TALENT DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

September 11, 2020 
Docket Item 4.4 

 
 

1 

 

Docket Item: 4.4 Website Improvement Taskforce  

 

Docket Summary: 

The Website Improvement Taskforce was created with customers in mind, to develop a more 
user-friendly web browser experience for the Workforce & Talent Development Board webpage. 
They have had one meeting, and are in the beginning phases of seeking contractors to assist with 
this major website overhaul.  
 

Docket Materials: 

No materials. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

None. This is an informational item only. 

 



HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING COMMISSION 
WORKFORCE AND TALENT DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

September 11, 2020 
Docket Item 4.5 

 
 

1 

 

Docket Item: 4.5 Talent Assessment  

 

Docket Summary: 

Oregon’s Workforce and Talent Development Board (WTDB) leads the state’s thinking about the 
future of work and the skills required to complete it. In September 2018, the WTDB published 
the Oregon Talent Assessment, which offered business and industry’s determination of in-
demand occupations, in-demand skills, talent gaps, and trends. The report introduced a 
common taxonomy of skill problems (i.e., gaps, shortages, and mismatches) and diagnosed 
conditions through a combination of employer surveys and analyses of economic data. The 
Assessment determined that employers didn’t perceive basic skills gaps but did see a shortage of 
skills required for specific occupations—with problem solving and critical thinking at the top of 
the list. Employers signaled a high demand for engineers, skilled tradespeople, and project 
managers. And the report concluded that key interpersonal skills (e.g., leadership, honesty, 
ability to work in teams) are lacking while also growing in importance. The Assessment served 
as a foundational document for the 2020-2021 WTDB strategic plan. 
John Tapogna from ECONorthwest will be presenting on the Oregon Talent Assessment to the 
board and how the current taskforces and WTDB Strategic Plan are in alignment with the 
findings of the Oregon Talent Assessment.  
 

Docket Materials: 

Oregon Talent Assessment  

 

Staff Recommendation: 

None. This is an informational item only. 

 



Effects of Social Distancing 
on Oregon’s Leisure and 

Hospitality Workers

September 2020



Economic context and profile of 
the industry and its workers



Credit/debit card spending in Oregon relative to January 2020, 
seasonally adjusted, 7-day moving average, by industry

Closing the economy to save it

3Data source: Opportunity Insights Economic Tracker, consumer spending 



Closing the economy to save it

4



Percent change in employment by industry, not seasonally adjusted, 
Jan. 2020 to June 2020, relative to same time last year, Oregon

Disproportionate losses in leisure and hospitality

5
Data source: Oregon Employment Department Current Employment Estimates (CES) 



Bigger impacts outside the Willamette Valley

6
Data source: Current Employment Statistics, Oregon Employment Department
Note: Marion and Polk County estimates not available from CES data; not included in Mid-Valley location quotient

Location quotients: Regional concentration of leisure and hospitality 
employment relative to concentration in the state (state=1), Oregon, 2019



The industry employs a younger workforce

7

Number of workers employed in leisure and 
hospitality, Oregon, by age group, 2018



Workers are more likely to be female and 
live in lower income households 

8
Data source: US Census Bureau, 2018 ACS PUMS one-year data. FPL = federal poverty level

Key characteristics of leisure and hospitality workers 
compared with other workers, Oregon, 2018



The industry employs higher shares 
of people of color

9

Race and ethnicity of leisure and hospitality workers 
compared with other workers, Oregon, 2018

Data source: US Census Bureau,, 2018 ACS PUMS one-year data



Sizable shares of workers have a high 
school diploma or less

10

Educational attainment and enrollment status of leisure and hospitality 
workers compared with other workers, by age, Oregon, 2018

Data source: US Census Bureau, 2018 ACS PUMS one-year data



Skills are concentrated in the service 
and physical work quadrants

11



Implications for policy

12



Recognize the complexity of need—across individuals and geography—and 
ensure the WTDB Strategic Plan is multi-dimensional in order to address it 

13
Source: David Conley, EdImagine



Provide clearer, person-centered information on job opportunities 
built on a more sophisticated skill-matching platform 

14



Leverage the proliferation of online, self-directed training 
tools to help underemployed workers build general skills 

15

High-demand soft and technical skills for 
top middle-skills occupations, Oregon, 2018



Occupations outside of construction and 
manufacturing that lend themselves to the 
apprenticeship model and are skill-adjacent to top 
leisure and hospitality jobs:

1. Construction and maintenance painters
2. Medical secretaries
3. Customer service representatives
4. Paralegals and legal assistants 
5. Billing and posting clerks
6. Legal secretaries
7. Medical transcriptionists 

Stimulate apprenticeships

16





HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING COMMISSION 
WORKFORCE AND TALENT DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

September 11, 2020 
Docket Item 4.6 

 
 

1 

 

Docket Item: 4.6 Artificial Intelligence Taskforce – Final Report 

 

Docket Summary: 

The Artificial Intelligence Taskforce, initiated in November 2019, is presenting their final report 
and recommendations to the Workforce & Talent Development Board for their letter to the 
Governor. The group will be making prioritized recommendations that prepare Oregon for the 
transition to AI regarding effective strategies, including policies to address challenges or 
opportunities based on available data, research, analysis and best practices. The taskforce 
submitted a draft report for review and discussion at the WTDB June 2020 full-board meeting. 
The Final Report will be submitted for approval at the September 2020 WTDB full-board 
meeting that includes recommendations on benchmarks, funding, redeployment strategies and 
schedules. 
 

Docket Materials: 

Artificial Intelligence Taskforce Final Report 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Take the final report under consideration as a recommendation to the Governor regarding 
funding, redeployment strategies and future policy. 
 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/19lljM4Np0Mukpc59Av8B3mjRQ_W1uz6f059GXeJCeWE/edit?usp=sharing


HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING COMMISSION 
WORKFORCE AND TALENT DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

September 11, 2020 
Docket Item 5.1 

 
 

1 

 

Docket Item: 5.1 Oregon Employment Department Update 

 

Docket Summary: 

At the last WTDB meeting in June, Interim Director of the Oregon Employment Department, 

David Gerstenfeld, introduced himself and gave a brief update on his plans for moving forward 

at OED. He recognized the impact that the lack of unemployment checks going out has greatly 

impacted Oregon’s unemployed workforce, and communities of color. He will continue to 

update the board on the progress that Oregon Employment Department has made, and the 

federal grant that they have taken on to assist in these issues. 
 

Docket Materials: 

No materials. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

None. This is an informational item only. 

 



HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING COMMISSION 
WORKFORCE AND TALENT DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

September 11, 2020 
Docket Item 5.3 

 
 

1 

 

Docket Item: 5.3 Worksource Centers - Reopening 

 

Docket Summary: 

Karen will go over the guidelines and preparations that were undertaken to reopen the 

WorkSource centers. Guidelines such as plexi-glass, face coverings, hand sanitizer, etc. 

were put in place and are expected to be enforced in order to keep the public safe, and 

services available. 

 

Docket Materials: 

No materials. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

None. This is an informational item only. 

 



HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING COMMISSION 
WORKFORCE AND TALENT DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

September 11, 2020 
Docket Item 6.1 

 
 

1 

 

Docket Item: 6.1 PGE and Oregon Youth Corps  

 

Docket Summary: 

The Oregon Youth Corps (then the Oregon Youth Conservation Corps or simply OYCC) last 
updated the Workforce and Talent Development Board on program activities on March 12, 
2018. A lot has changed since then, especially with regards to COVID-19 and the budget. The 
Oregon Youth Corps Program Director, Doug Denning, will give a quick update on the status of 
the program and then will turn it over to Kimberly Howard, PGE Project Zero Program 
Manager/Program Officer, PGE Foundation, to talk about Project Zero Works, a partnership 
that Oregon Youth Corps is a part of. Project Zero Works is a collaboration between industry 
and community-based organizations to engage young people in purpose-driven, paid training 
and work experiences that help them develop skills for their future and their career.    
 

Docket Materials: 

PGE Powerpoint 

PGE One-Pager 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

None. This is an informational item only.  

 



PGE Project Zero
Empowering the next generation to create cleaner, greener communities 
September 2020



Why PGE Project Zero?

2 | Confidential and Proprietary

Portland General Electric is committed to working with our 
community partners to address the climate emergency 
and build a clean energy future for everyone. 

Building on our 130 years of innovation and community 
engagement, PGE Project Zero is a powerful new 
initiative focused on education, green workforce, and 
environmental stewardship.

PROJECT ZERO is a registered trademark of International Design Corporation

https://projectzerofootprint.com/


Acting on our Purpose

3 | Confidential and Proprietary

PGE Project Zero is designed to empower youth and young 
adults to create cleaner, greener, more equitable 
communities. 

Through powerful partnerships, we’ll collaborate to provide:

Climate 
literacy and 

clean energy 
education

Pathways to 
green jobs for 
disconnected 
young adults

Environmental 
projects in 
frontline 

communities



Climate Education

4 | Confidential and Proprietary

Youth are leading the climate action movement, and they 
are hungry for climate literacy curriculum and 
programming. PGE Project Zero is answering that call. 

In development:
• Open source, comprehensive K-12 climate literacy curriculum with 

Portland Public Schools
For future launch:
• New Oregon Children’s Theatre show
• PGE comic book featuring clean, green characters
• PGE Project Zero teams “circle a school” in frontline and Muni Strategy 

communities
• Expand 50-Year Energy Plan to high schools in Muni Strategy key cities



Environmental Impact

5 | Confidential and Proprietary

Most low-income communities, indigenous populations 
and communities of color experience firsthand the 
negative health and environmental impacts of climate 
change.

PGE Project Zero will:

• Engage youth, young adults and families in environmental impact 
projects

• Collaborate on environmental research + programs centered on 
growing urban tree canopy and improving air quality 

• Strengthen equitable access to parks and greenspaces



Pathways to Green Jobs

6 | Confidential and Proprietary

Young adults age 20 to 24 who are disconnected from 
school and work need career pathways. PGE Project 
Zero provides green job internships and career pathways 
for young adults with the objective of long-term career 
investment and success.

In development:
• Green jobs internship program, currently scheduled to begin late July 

2020
• Mentorship opportunities for PGE employees to be adult allies for interns
• Connect young adults to job opportunities with key customers and other 

community partners upon completion of internship



Community Partners

7



Where do young adults 
go after their internship?
The goal of PGE Project Zero Works is work-
readiness for young adults in the green job sector.

 Interns receive six months of on-the-job training, combined with 
one-on-one mentoring and socio-emotional skill building.

 Those interns who demonstrate the core skills necessary to 
succeed as full-time employees will receive a letter 
of recommendation



Destination Employers 
start here
Interns who successfully complete the program will 
be introduced to a growing pool of employers in the 
green job sector who have demonstrated interest and 
commitment to hiring talented and capable young 
adults.



Destination Employers

 Arborists
 Forestry/Forest Workers
 Renewable Energy Infrastructure (i.e. solar installers)
 Electrical Trades (Line, Wire and Meter)
 Sustainable waste management
 Sustainable landscaping
 Clean Water Services
 Green Builders/Construction
 Advanced Manufacturing 
 Sustainable Agriculture
 Transportation (Electrification)



11

Desired Outcomes (5 years)

• Connect 50-60 disconnected young 
adults to green internships and career 
pathways

• Reach 150,000 students annually with 
climate and clean energy education

• Increase tree canopy and enhance 
greenspaces

• Strengthen communities of color and 
communities disproportionately impacted 
by climate change

PGE 
Project 

Zero

Education

Environment

EnergyEquity

Engagement



Be Part of the 
Change

12 | 
Confidential 
and Proprietary

“If we are serious about bringing about 

change, about equity, about dismantling 

racism, and promoting economic equity, then 

we may need to dismantle ourselves along 

with the house.”

OPINION: Dismantling Racism Might Require Philanthropy to 
Dismantle Itself (Dispatches) Chronicle of Philanthropy, June 2, 2020



PGE Project Zero
Climate scientists say we have a decade to make significant 
progress to curb greenhouse gas emissions in our atmosphere. 
We all have a part to play in addressing the climate emergency, 
and youth and young adults around the world are calling for 
action and engagement. 

Portland General Electric is committed to working with our community partners 
to build a clean, affordable energy future for everyone.  As a company with 
deep roots in Oregon, we are collaborating with community partners to launch 
a powerful new social impact initiative, Project Zero. This is a program designed 
to empower young people to create cleaner, greener and more equitable 
communities. Funded in part by the PGE Foundation, it establishes and fosters  
community partnerships focused on education, workforce development and our 
environment.

Education
Young people want to be part of the solution, and we believe Oregon students 
should have opportunities to learn about climate science and the role of clean 
energy in addressing the climate emergency.  

The next generation is leading the climate action movement, and they are hungry 
for climate literacy. Project Zero is answering that call by supporting education 
programs designed to engage K-12 students in project-based learning about 
climate science and how they can be part of creating a clean energy future. 

Why are we focused on this work?

• It’s the right thing to do: Addressing the climate emergency is a  
moral imperative. 

• It’s a matter of equity: Low income communities, communities of color, older 
adults and children are disproportionately impacted by climate change. 

PROJECT ZERO

Source: The National Climate Assessment (NCA)
over >

portlandgeneral.com/community



Workforce Development
We are also working with young adults age 20 to 24 who 
aren’t currently employed or in school and need career 
pathways. As our economy transitions away from fossil 
fuels, green job opportunities will multiply, and we must 
be intentional in preparing young adults for the jobs of 
tomorrow. 

Project Zero provides green-job internships and career 
pathways for young adults with the objective of long-term 
career investment and success. 

Why are we focused on this work?

• Houselessness is a major challenge for Oregon 
youth: In the Portland-Vancouver region, 47% of 
20-24 year olds are living below 200% of the federal 
poverty level, and 38% of those unsheltered are 
youth, at last count in 2017.  We can help address the 
issue by focusing on and working with young adults 
age 20 to 24 who are disconnected  from work and 
school.

• Thousands of young people are disconnected from 
work and school: In the Portland-Vancouver region, 
almost 30,000 teens and young adults age 16 to 24 
are not working and not in school – 11% of all young 
people in the region.

• Some of these young adults face significant 
challenges: extreme poverty, homelessness, or the 
criminalization of poverty and often need intensive 
assistance to get and stay employed. Young 
adults participating in the program will receive 
individualized support to help them remove barriers 
that have stood in the way of their success, such as 
access to transportation, education, shelter  
and childcare.

1 Worksystems Opportunity Youth Report, 2018. PROJECT ZERO is a registered trademark of International Designs Corporation.

PROJECT ZERO

 

Ecotrust 

PGE Project Zero partners

Environmental Stewardship
Most low-income communities, Indigenous populations 
and communities of color are already experiencing 
firsthand the negative health and environmental impacts 
of climate change. 

Project Zero invests in improving our natural 
environment, with an emphasis on environmental 
stewardship and enhancing parks and greenspaces to 
improve air quality in these impacted communities—
where many of the young people we are investing in live, 
work and play.

Why are we focused on this work?

• Environmental leadership is part of our DNA: 
restoring, protecting and harnessing the power of 
nature can help improve air quality, reduce extreme 
heat, and lower greenhouse gas emissions.

• Environmental stewardship can make a difference: 
The Nature Conservancy found that nature-based 
solutions (conservation, restoration and land 
management) can provide up to 37% of the emission 
reductions needed to keep global temperature 
increases under 2 degrees Celsius by 2030.

Learn more about PGE Project Zero at  
portlandgeneral.com/community.



HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING COMMISSION 
WORKFORCE AND TALENT DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

September 11, 2020 
Docket Item 6.2 

 
 

1 

 

Docket Item: 6.2 OHSU OnTrack Program  

 

Docket Summary: 

Susan Shugerman and Katie Lenahan will be presenting on OHSU’s OnTrack Program. Created 
in 2013, On Track OHSU! works with Oregon middle and high schools to increase the number of 
students from underrepresented minority background in the health sciences and in Oregon's 
biomedical workforce. Student volunteers from OHSU and other Oregon universities serve as 
role models and work to increase students' engagement in the sciences. OHSU faculty and staff 
also volunteer to provide On Track OHSU! students an authentic view of health science degrees 
and careers. On Track OHSU! has a long term commitment to its students - we begin working 
with students in middle school and continue mentoring and empowering students through high 
school and college. 

 

Docket Materials: 

No materials. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

None. This is an informational item only. 

 



On Track OHSU! 

October  1 ,  2020

Workforce and Talent Development Board 
Meeting



2

On Track OHSU! Mission

To increase the 
racial diversity 
within OHSU’s 
schools and 
programs and 
Oregon’s 
biomedical 
workforce

2





4

By the Numbers 
(2019-2020 SY)

4

- 3,000 middle school students

- 500 high school students

- 100+ post high school 

students engaged with 

program



5

Program Impact
SY 2018-19

Grade 9 – 12
End of Year Survey Statement

Percent 
Responding "Yes" 
or "Definitely Yes"

Participating in On Track has made me 
more interested in a health or science 
field

94 %

Because of On Track, I know it is 
important to take challenging math 
and science classes in high school

90 %

Participating in On Track makes me 
believe I can pursue my goals after 
graduating from high school

94 %



6

Real Student Stories



7

Funding Partners

7



8

What works
• Early Engagement

• Culturally Responsive 
Approach

• Connectivity to OHSU’s 
Unique Resources

• Highly Intentional 
Growth



9

Summary and Discussion


	ADPFDE4.tmp
	Effects of Social Distancing �on Oregon’s Leisure and Hospitality Workers
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17

	ADP9B5A.tmp
	PGE Project Zero
	Why PGE Project Zero?
	Acting on our Purpose
	Climate Education
	Environmental Impact
	Pathways to Green Jobs
	Community Partners
	Where do young adults go after their internship?
	Destination Employers start here
	Destination Employers
	Desired Outcomes (5 years)
	Be Part of the Change

	6.2 2020 Workforce and Talent Development Board.no notes.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	On Track OHSU! Mission
	Slide Number 3
	By the Numbers (2019-2020 SY)
	Program Impact�SY 2018-19
	Real Student Stories
	Funding Partners
	What works
	Summary and Discussion

	6.2 2020 Workforce and Talent Development Board.no notes.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	On Track OHSU! Mission
	Slide Number 3
	By the Numbers (2019-2020 SY)
	Program Impact�SY 2018-19
	Real Student Stories
	Funding Partners
	What works
	Summary and Discussion




